
 

Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made 

to Clerk’s Office at (715) 223-3444 with as much advance notice as possible. 

 

City of Abbotsford  

 
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 
 

 

ABBOTSFORD CITY COUNCIL 
TO BE HELD Monday, April 3, 2023, at 6:00 P.M.  

AT THE ABBOTSFORD COUNCIL CHAMBER 
 

1. Call the Regular Meeting to Order   

a. Meeting Posted According to State Statutes  

b. Roll Call 

c. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Comments by the Mayor 

3. Comments by the City Administrator  

4. Comments by the Public- 2 Minute Time Limit 

5. Minutes from the City Council Meeting held March 15, 2022  

a. Waive the reading and approve/disapprove the minutes (pgs. 2-3) 

6. Fire Department Update 

7. Library Update (pgs. 4-9) 

8. Incidents, Accidents, Training 

9. Public Works Update 

10. MSA Update (pg. 10) 

11. Discussion: MSA Memo Regarding Funding for Main Street (pgs. 11-12) 

12. Discuss/Approve 5-Year Streets Plan (pg. 13) 

13. Approve/Disapprove Certified Survey Map for REI Engineering Inc. (pgs. 14-15) 

14. Approve/Disapprove Planting Trees in Red Arrow Park 

15. Approve/Disapprove Selling (2) Acres of Land in the New Industrial Park (pgs. 

16-20) 

16. Approve/Disapprove Selling Parcels 201-2802-061-0988 & 201-2802-061-0972 

(pgs.21-22) 

17. Approve/Disapprove Naming Rights to New Press Box at Red Arrow Field 

18. Water & Sewer Update 

19. Approve/Disapprove Resolution 2023-4, a Resolution Authorizing the Issuance 

and Sale of Up to $345,510 Taxable Water System Revenue Bonds, Series 

2023, and providing for other Details and Covenants with Respect Thereto (pgs. 

23-43) 

20. Next Meeting Dates- Tuesday, April 18, 2023 (Re-Org) & Monday, May 1, 2023 

21. Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken 

22. Adjourn 



Minutes from the March 15, 2023, Abbotsford City Council Meeting in 

the Abbotsford City Hall Council Chambers. 

 

Mayor Weix called the Meeting to Order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Meeting was Posted According to State Statutes 
 
Roll Call: M. Rachu, Nixdorf, Diedrich, Read, Zeiset, Weideman, Espino. Absent: D. Rachu 

       
Pledge of Allegiance – Held 

 
Others Present: Administrator Soyk, DPW Stuttgen, Neal Hogden (TP Printing), Brian Chapman 
(Cedar Corp.) 
 

Comments by the Mayor – None. 

 

Comments by the City Administrator- Administrator Soyk stated that there was a new HD camera 

installed at city hall per the police department’s request. Soyk said that they will work on updating the 

older cameras with new HD cameras.  

 

Comments by the Public- None.  

 

Minutes from the City Council Meeting held March 6, 2023- Motion to approve by Nixdorf/ Zeiset.  
Unanimous 
 
Police Department Update- The police department has been busy. The police department had a 
drug bust a few months ago and seized a lot of money. The girlfriend of the individual forfeited the 
money back to the police department and the police department can use the money at there 
discretion.  
 
Approve/Disapprove the Purchase of Ballistic Shields by the Police Department- The police 
department received approximately $12,000 from the forfeited money at the drug bust. The ballistic 
shields would cost $8,999.96. Alderman Rachu stated that in the past if there was an armed gunman 
the police department would have to wait for the county to arrive. With the purchase of the ballistic 
shields they could go in right away after the gunman. Motion to approve the purchase of ballistic 
shields by M. Rachu/ Nixdorf. Unanimous.  
 
Incidents, Training, Accidents- None 
 
Approve/Disapprove Operator’s License- Administrator Soyk stated that this is a temporary license 
for the Chamber of Commerce’s annual banquet. Motion to approve by Diedrich/M. Rachu. Opposed: 
Zeiset. Motion carried 6-1. 
 
Public Works Update- DPW Stuttgen stated that they will start filling pot holes when they are done 
snow plowing for the season.  
 
Water & Sewer Update- None. 
 

2



Approve/Disapprove Professional Services Agreement with Cedar Corporation for the 7th 

Street Resurfacing Project- DPW Stuttgen stated that S. 7th Street from Linden to the dead end has 
never been paved, it is just a chip sealed surface. There will have to be ditches put in to get the water 
off of the road. The funds for this project would come from public works capital improvement. Motion 
to approve by M. Rachu/ Diedrich. Unanimous.  
 
Water & Sewer Update- Water/Wastewater Manager Soyk stated that Clark County’s antennas on 
the tower is scheduled to get raised next week. Viking Painting will start on the project as soon as 
weather permits. The 2nd test well is scheduled to be hydrofracked today and CTW will test pump it 
the next two days.  
 
Approve/Disapprove Resolution 2023-3 Amendments to the 2023 Budget- Administrator Soyk 
stated that this was approved at a prior meeting and this is the resolution for that approval. Motion to 
approve by M. Rachu/ Diedrich. 
 
 
 
Approve/Disapprove Current Bills in the Amount of $502,021.71- Motion to approve by Diedrich/ 
Read. Unanimous. 
 
YTD Financials- The council reviewed the YTD Financials. 
 
City Bank Account Balances & Debt- The council reviewed the city bank account balances and 
debt.  
 
Next Meeting Dates- Monday, April 3, 2023 & Tuesday, April 18, 2023 (RE-ORG). 
 
Future Agenda Items-No Action Will Be Taken- Planting of trees in Red Arrow Park & 5-Year 
Streets Plan. 
 
Adjourn- Motion to adjourn by Diedrich/ Read. The Abbotsford City Council Adjourned at 6:15 PM. 
 
 
 

3



 ABBOTSFORD PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

www.abbotsfordpl.org 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting /March 15th 2023 / 5:00 PM  

ATTENDEES: 

 Jochimsen (Library Director), Board: Espino, Dukelow, Hinrichsen, Bittner, Archambo 

 Members absent: Suttner, Giffin 

Call to order: 5:00 pm 

Reading of the minutes from previous meeting: Read, Dukelow moved to approve, Bittner seconded. Motion 

Passed. 

Public Comment: 

Old Business: 

• Author Visit – Wednesday, April 26th. “Badger Aces” by Mike O’Connor at 6:00pm.  

• Annual Report 

• System Effectiveness 

• Year books, Historical books, and Scanner: 100 years of Abbotsford Book Scanned. Update: 100 Years of 
Abbotsford Scanned, City Council approved adding the book to the library’s website. Teen volunteer in 
need of hours to start scan of yearbooks.  

New Business 

• Reappoints: Giffin, Bittner, and Suttner approved by city.  

• New business: Shared the 2022 Abbotsford Library Annual Report infographic created by Anne Hamland.  

• Pizza Garden: Dukelow will grow 36 tomatoes for the Plant a Pizza Garden program.  

• Fairy Garden Program in May: In honor of Board President’s Hinrichsen’s granddaughter. In program is 
held in future years Dukelow can help get plants.  

Treasurer’s Report:  
o Statements for Nicolet have been switched to electronic statements, however neither the city or the 

library has access. The City of Abbotsford switched to E-statements at the same time the library stopped 
receiving paper statements, so the issue is tied to that switch. The director has been working on fixing 
this issue.  

o 2023 Budget Amendment: The Director stated that the interest on the Forward account was being 
counted twice in the library annual report as both incoming funds and other funds held by the library. 
Director requested to remove the budget line of $50 interest from the Forward Bank Account from the 
incoming funds and decrees the Education/Travel expense line by $50 to balance the budget. Dukelow 
moved and Espino seconded. Motion passed.  

o 12% of Budget Spent 
Bank Account Balances: 

o Feb 2023:  Forward: $42,274.98, Forward Retirement: $601.41, Nicolet: $55639.54 
o Jan 2023:  Forward: $42,266.26, Forward Retirement: $601.25, Nicolet: $55,672.85 
o Dec 2022: Forward: $42,254.66, Forward Retirement: $601.07, Nicolet: $49,347.75 

Circulation Report:  

• Feb. 2023: 1902 
Year to Date: Jan: 1652   Dec: 1774   Nov: 2021     Sept: 1812   Aug 1,789   July: 1857   June: 1807   May: 
1417   April: 1794   March: 1808   Feb.2022: 1592    Jan. 2022: 1594    

• Past Circ: Feb.2022: 1592    Feb. 2021: 1275    Feb 2020: 2,134     Feb. 2019: 2,444    Feb 2018: 2,165   
Feb. 2017:   2,383   Feb 2016:    2046    Feb 2015:2118    Feb 2014:1688 

• Circulation Break-down: Feb: Books: 1067, DVD: 249, Spoken Record: 49, Large Print: 68, Magazines: 18, 
Other:  40 

Other Usage Report:  

4

http://www.abbotsfordpl.org/


• Wireless Sessions: Feb: 113   Jan: 117   Dec:128    Nov:154    Oct:205    Sept:144   Aug: 120   July: 140    
June: 200   May: 88   April: 76   March: 95   Feb: 81    

• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Feb: 199    Jan: no data   Dec:222    Nov:208    Oct:183    Sept:194    
Aug: 181   July: 201   June: 164   May: 176   April: 157   March: 225   Feb: 181    

• Website Visits: Feb: 266   Jan: 318   Dec:318    Nov:300    Oct:755    Sept: 419   Aug: 449   July: 302   
June: 269   May: 236   April: 223   March: 263   Feb: 205    

• Public Computer Uses in Feb: 110   Jan: 83   Dec:90    Nov:110    Oct:92    Sept:131    Aug: 137    July: 
110   June: 172   May: 120   April: 105   March: 102   Feb: 113    

• Monthly Reference:  
o Feb:47    Jan:49    Dec:41    Nov:66    Oct:68    Sept: 78   Aug: 86   July: 32   June: 49   May: 66   

April: 98    March: 85   Feb: 144    

• Patron Count: 
o Feb:739    Jan:713    Dec:618    Nov:812    Oct:716    Sept:663    Aug: 898   July: 936   June: 906   

May: 742   April:829    March: 737   Feb: 759       
Policy Review: none 
WVLS Report:   
Director Report    

• Grant updates 
o AWE arrived. Baby Bags assembled on 3/11/23. Will talk to city about book drop.   

• Last Month Program Count:  
o Feb: Monthly Program total:  12 programs, 131 attendance 

• Future/Current Programs Overview: (see newsletter)  

• Summer Reading: Booking performers, Director will send an email to Taylor Bender to talk about 
bringing the school children to school for a summer program introduction.  

Staffing/Operating Issues:  

• N. Corley has mentioned she is thinking about retirement. No end date giving at this time.  

• Director’s mother, Mary Jochimsen, would be willing to be trained in a library sub for emergency 
coverage situations. Board had no objections.  

Next meeting:  
Wed. April 19th at 5:00 pm.  
Adjourn: 5:46pm pm Bittner/Dukelow 
 

 
 

2,134

1,275

1,592

1,902

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

2020 2021 2022 2023

Circulation Report:  of FEB 2020-2023 

Series 1

5



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Date Time Duration Local Event Name

Target Audience: 

Young Child (0-5), Child (6-

11), Young Adult (12-18), 

Adult (19+), General 

Interest (all ages)

Group Attending 

(program) or 

Individual Participants 

(self-directed activity)

Format:

In-person;

Live, virtual; or

Pre-recorded

If group 

attending, then 

number of 

attendees

If self-directed, 

then number of 

individual 

participants

2/10/2023 7pm-8:45pm 2 hours Family Movie Night: Strange World. General Interest (all ages) Group attending In-person 6

2/21/2023 3-5 pm 2 hours National Pancake Day Young Adult (12-18) Group attending In-person 6

2/3/2023 10:30 -11:15 am 45 min Story Time Young Child (0-5) Group attending In-person 9

2/14/2023 7-8 pm 1 hour Book Club: The Stories Life of A. J Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 8

2/10/2023 6pm-7pm 1 hour Winter Luau Child (6-11) Group attending In-person 7

2/13/2023 3pm-5pm 2 hours Valentine's Day Perler Beads Child (6-11) Group attending In-person 1

2/16/2023 6:30-8 pm 1 1/2 hour Adult Craft: St. Patties Wooden Sign Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 17

2/17/2023 10:30 -11:15 am 45 min Story Time Young Child (0-5) Group attending In-person 13

all month all month In House Craft: Yarn heart Child (6-11) Individual Participants In-person 20

all month all month Blind Date with a Book General Interest (all ages) Individual Participants In-person 33

2/14/2023 3pm-5pm 2 hours Valentine's Day Perler Beads Child (6-11) Group attending In-person 4

2/14823 7-8 pm 1 hour Book Club: Movie Showing Adult (19+) Group attending In-person 7

1,592

1,8081,794

1,417

1,807
1,857

1,7891,812

1,495

2,021

1,774
1,652

1,902

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

2200

Feb MarchApril May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Circulation Report:Year to Date

Series 1

6



7



8



9



 

City of Abbotsford, WI 
 

UPDATE 
Page 1 of 1 

\\msa-ps.com\fs\Department\Administration\Marshfield Office Administration\Project Updates\ABBOTSFORD\2023\Abbotsford April 2023 Project Update.docx 

 

UPDATE  A Review of MSA’s Commitment to Your Community  

CLIENT LIAISON:  

Dan Borchardt, PE 

Phone: 715.304.0448 

Cell: 715.216-3601 

dborchardt@msa-ps.com 

DATE: 
April 3, 2023 

 
ABBOTSFORD – CEDAR STREET RECONSTRUCTION (2ND AVE TO 3RD AVE)  
MSA PROJECT #07681048 
The pre-construction meeting is scheduled for Tuesday April 4, 2023.  Based on the contractors 
schedule they would plan to start the project on May 15, 2023 and complete the project on July 14, 
2023.   
 
ABBOTSFORD ELEVATED WATER RESERVOIR REHABILITATION 
MSA PROJECT #07681056  
Clark County has raised the communication dishes and Viking can now work around the dishes without 
interrupting communications. Viking Painting plans to move on site to start work this month as weather 
permits. 
 
ABBOTSFORD WELL RECONDITIONING 
MSA PROJECT #07681057  
CTW plans on starting the well rehabilitation this spring as weather permits. 
 
ABBOTSFORD NEW WELL DESIGN BIDDING AND CONSTUCTION 
MSA PROJECT #07681058 
Great news! Two test wells produce enough water to be considered for production wells. One test 
well produces 18 gpm and the second test well produces 43 gpm after test pumping for 24 hours. 
MSA and the City will need to decide if both wells or just the larger producer will be reconstructed as 
a production well. 
 
ABBOTSFORD- N 5TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION (MAPLE TO OAK) 
MSA PROJECT #07681055 
Based on discussion with City staff 5th Street has seen significant deterioration this winter and the 
City would like to submit an LRIP – MSID application in November 2023 to try to obtain grant funding 
to complete this work in 2024.   
 
ABBOTSFORD CDBG 2021 CDBG-PF ADMINISTRATION 
MSA PROJECT #07681053 
Summary Narrative Reports were submitted to the Department of Administration on March 25, 2023. 

 

10



Memo 

To: Abbotsford City Council 

From: Dave Rasmussen & Jennifer Trader 

Subject: Funding Opportunities – N. 1st Street 

Date: March 30, 2023 

The City has requested MSA to develop some potential funding opportunities for the reconstruction of N. 
1st Street from Spruce Street to Pine Street.  MSA is experienced in these types of projects having 
completed similar projects in the City of Amery and the City of Augusta.  Summaries of these projects are 
provide later in this memo. Both of these communities funded their projects through the “bundling” of the 
Community Development Block Grant for Public Facilities (CDBG-PF) grant program, the DNR Safe 
Drinking Water Loan (SDWL) and Clean Water Fund (CWF) loan program, including principal 
forgiveness, and, Tax Increment Financing (TIF).  The City is quite familiar with all of these projects 
having utilized them in the past.  I will go into each of these programs and how they may fit into the City’s 
N. 1st project.

We have looked at the project area (N. 1st Street from Spruce to Pine) and how CDBG-PF could fit.  We 
believe that the downtown portion from Spruce to Cedar would be a community-wide benefit.  In order for 
CDBG to participate, the City’s community-wide LMI (low- to moderate-income) benefit would need to be 
more than 51.0%. The City’s community-wide LMI is 56.63%; thus it meets the eligibility requirement for 
the CDBG program.  These percentages may change next spring and if the community-wide benefit drops 
below 51.0%, there is an option of doing a community-wide income survey using a random sampling 
methodology.  MSA assisted the City of Barron in this process earlier this year with success.  The DoA 
may consider the segment of N. 1st Street from Cedar to Pine as benefitting only those residents on that 
segment of the street (not community-wide benefit) and so an income survey may be needed on that 
portion of the street/project.  The maximum CDBG award is $1.0 million.  To receive the maximum award, 
the CDBG needs to be matched by a minimum of $500,000.  We would be looking at applying for these 
funds in May of 2025, if the current CDBG is closed out by then.  If awarded, construction would take 
place in 2026. 

The SDWL and CWF loan programs are low-interest loan programs through the Department of Natural 
Resources (DNR) with the potential for principal forgiveness (grant).  These programs can be used as 
match to the CDBG program.  The interest rate changes quarterly and the amount and percentage of 
principal forgiveness changes yearly.  Because of these changes, it is difficult to determine these amounts 
at this time.  Interest rates on loans are typically no more that 2.0% and estimated principal forgiveness 
would 30-35% range. 

Tax Increment Financing is another tool we commonly use in funding projects and the City’s TID #6 is 
performing quite well.   

In 2021, the City of Amery reconstructed 8-blocks of Keller Avenue (STH 46) through downtown Amery.  
The $3.8 million dollar project was funded with a $1.0 million CDBG, SDWL and CWF loans of $1.1 
million, approximately $1.0 million was SDWL & CWF principal forgiveness and approximately $700,000 
of G.O. borrowing.  Total borrowing was approximately $1.8 million.  The City received $2.0 million in 

11



MEMO 
March 30, 2023 
 
 

Page 2 of 2
 C:\Users\Owner\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Con
tent.Outlook\CQ10IZVA\City Council Memo_03.30.23.docx 

grants and the debt service on the combined $1.8 million loans is being paid by TIF District #6 in the City 
of Amery.   
 
A similar experience was realized in the City of Augusta where in 2018, the City reconstructed 12 blocks 
of Lincoln Avenue (USH 12).  This $4.2 million project was funded by a $500,000 CDBG grant, $2.47 
million SDWL & CWF loan, $1.17 million in SDWL & CWF principal forgiveness, and $106,000 of local 
(G.O.) borrowing.  As with Amery, the debt service on the SDWL & CWF loan and local borrowing 
(approximately $2.58 million) is being paid by the City’s TID #3. 

 
 
 
 
 

12



  CITY OF ABBOTSFORD 5 YEAR STREETS PLAN 

1. N. 5th -Street from Maple to Oak. (storm sewer, curb pavement)

2. W. Elm- 2nd Ln to dead end (storm sewer, curb, pavement)

3. S. 7th Street- Linden to dead end (2.5” of blacktop, shouldering, ditching)

4. 1st Street- E. Pine Street to E. Maple ( curb, pavement, curb stops west side) Spruce St. to Oak Street 
(Curb and sidewalk repair and overlay)

5. W. Cedar -2nd Ave. to 3rd Ave. (complete reconstruct)

6. Spruce St. from 4th St. to 8th St. (Resurfacing)

7. City garage parking lot. (Resurfacing)

8. Linden Street- Galvin to 7th Street (mill overlay, spot repair, curb)

9. Birch Street- N. 5th Street to N. 6th Street (complete reconstruct)

10. Larch Circle- N. 4th Ave. to termini (resurface, storm sewer repair)

11. N. 3rd Ave.- W. Pine Street to W. Cedar Street (resurface, watermain)

12. S. 2nd Ave- Linden Street to W. Elm Street (resurface, curb, storm repair)

13. S. 2nd Ave- From Linden to Termini (mill, overlay)

14. E. Elm Street- From Galvin to 11th (resurface, storm repair)

15. N. 1st Avenue from Spruce St. to Butternut St.

Approved by the City of Abbotsford City Council on _______________ 

Affirmed: 

_____________________________ 
Josh Soyk-City Administrator 

13



14



15



16

Josh
Rectangle



17



18



19



20



���������	
���	��	�������
	����������
	�		���������	��	��������
	����������
	�		���	����������	��	���	��� �!	���	��"�����	����#��
���$	�����!	���	��"�����	�������%�������	���&�!	���	��"�����	����#�����'!���(�����!	���	��"�����	����)	%�����*��	�+��$�	����,�!	���	��"�����	����-�%	��*��	������!	���	��"�����	����-�%	���

./)%��	����0�� 1 21 31145�678����&,�*��+*����9 :;5<:=><�����,&�?�����&�� �?��

7�@��������� �A�$	 ��� B���� B����*��	��*�(	�*���*�(	�
)������CDEFGHIII

2.55 ACRES 1.56 ACRES

21



4

J

H

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

DRY STORAGE

100

UNISEX

101

FIRE RISER

102

E
X

P
A

N
D

A
B

LE
 W

A
LL

2
0
0
'-

0
"

53

2
5
'-

0
"

2
5
'-

0
"

2
5
'-

0
"

2
5
'-

0
"

2
5
'-

0
"

2
5
'-

0
"

2
5
'-

0
"

2
5
'-

0
"

62

25'-0"25'-0"25'-0"25'-0"25'-0"

125'-0"
1

1
3
'-

4
"

1
5
'-

2
"

1
3
'-

4
"

11 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 4 HIGH = 176 

11 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 4 HIGH = 176 

11 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 4 HIGH = 176 

11 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 4 HIGH = 176 

11 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 4 HIGH = 176 

11 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 4 HIGH = 176 

11 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 4 HIGH = 176 

13 BAYS X 4 DEEP x 3 HIGH = 156

RELOCATED

2 BAYS X 4 DEEP 

x 4 HIGH = 32

10 BAYS X 3 DEEP x 3 HIGH = 90

RELOCATED

1,510 PALLET SPACES 

2
2
 T

R
A

Y
 S

P
A

C
E
S
 

2
0
 T

R
A

Y
 S

P
A

C
E
S
 

1
5
'-

2
"

PROPOSED BUILDING 

S.F. = 25,218 S.F.

CITY TO PROVIDE 6" CONCRETE FRONTAGE ROAD

CITY TO REMOVE CAP AND ADD 6" GATE VALVE AT THE PROPERTY LINE FOR THE EXISTING 6" WATER MAIN. 

CITY TO PROVIDE 6" WATER LINE AND 6" SEWER LINE

EXISTING 

WATER LINE

EXISTING 

SEWER LINE

FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED GRAVEL 

DRIVE LANE

RETENTION POND

(5
) 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
T
A

LL
S
 

APPROXIMATE HYDRIC SOILS 

LINE - CONFIRMING WITH 

DNR PROPOSED GRAVEL 

TRAILER PARKING

©2022 EXCEL ENGINEERING, INC.

PROJECT INFORMATION

COLLABORATION

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

PRELIMINARY DATES

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

3
/2

9
/2

0
2
3
 1

1
:1

5
:1

6
 A

M

C
:\

U
se

rs
\J

a
k
e
R

\D
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
\2

3
0
0
9
8
6
0
0
_A

rc
h
_C

e
n

tr
a
l_

V
2
1
_j

a
k
e
.r

4
E
Q

5
Q

.r
vt

A1.0
ARCHITECTURAL OVERALL SITE PLAN

230098600

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 D
R

Y
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
 F

O
R

:

A
B

B
Y

LA
N

D
 F

O
O

D
S

MAR. 8, 2023

MAR. 10, 2023

MAR. 29, 2023

0' 20' 40'

3/64" = 1'-0"NORTH SCALE: 3/64" = 1'-0"

PROPOSED OVERALL SITE PLAN

22



2023-4

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43


	Blank Page



